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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Auwgust 21, 1967

Mx. Paul Eaton

Hinkle, Bondurant & Christy
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10

Roswell, MNew Mexico

Dear 3in

Reference is mads to Commission Order Ko. R-3265, entered in
Case No. 3599 approving the Frankliin, Aston & Fair Hudson Water-
fiood Project.

Injection is to be through the two authorized water injection wells,
each of which shall be equipped with a string of tubing and a packer,
said packer being set as near to the casing shoe as is practicable.
Where more than one sone is put on selective injection, injection
will also be down the casing-tubing annulus. In the event produced
water is injected, the tubing shall be plastic coated internally amd
injection of said produced water limited to the tubing.

As to allowable, our calculations indicate that when ail of the
authorized injection wells have been placed on active injection, the
maximum allowable which this project will be eligible to receive
under the provisions of Rule 70l1-E~-3 is 182 barrels per day when the
Southeast Mew Mexico ¥ormal Unit Allowable is 42 barrels per day or
less.

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im-
mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the
appropriate district proration office.

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit from the
allowable provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly notify
both of the aforementioned Commission offices by letter of any change
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

-2~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Mr. Paul Eaton

Rinkle, Bondurant & Christy
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10

Roswell, lNew Mexico

in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when active
injection commences, when additional injection or producing welis
are drilled, when additional weliis are acquired through purchase
or unitization, when wells have received a response to water injec-
tion, etec.

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the
stactus of the project and the wells therein wilil be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/irx
cc: Oil Conservation Commission Offices in Hobbs and Artesia
U. 5. Geological Survey - Artesia, New Mexico

Mr. Prank Irby, sState Engineer Office, Santa Fe, N. Mex.



GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGO
CHAIRMAN

State of Netw Mexico
®il Tonservation Commission
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MEMBER EENET SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

P, 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE

July 10, 1967

Mr. pPaul Eaton Re: Case No. 3599

dinkle, Bondurant & Christy order No. R-3265

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico
88201

Applicant:

FRANKILIN, ASTCN < FRAIR, INC.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the above-referenced Commission
order recently entered in the subject case. Letter pertaining
to conditions of approval and maximum allowable to follow.

Very truly yours,

oK hita, 1

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Carbon copy of order alkso sent to:

Hobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

State Engineer_X

Other




Law OFFICES

CLARENCE E.HINKLE
W. E.BONDURANT, JR. H”“KLE; BONDURANT & CHRISTY M;C;:-:’\:gii?ioowlzcs
S.B.CHRISTY IV 600 HINKLE BUILDING (o18) MU 3-469!
LEWIS C. COX,JR.
PAUL W. EATON, JR. ROsSWELL, NEW MEXicO 88201 OF COUNSELmIRAM m-Dow
CONRAD E.COFFIELD
HAROLD L.-HENSLEY, JR.
MICHAEL R.WALLER June 14 s ]_967

TELEPHONE (505) 622-6510
STUART D.SHANOR PosT OFFICE Box 10

L
(s

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc.
Water Flood Project

Gentlemen:

On June 7, 1967 we mailed to you Application of Franklin,
Aston & Fair, Inc. for authority to institute a water flood
project. At that time we advised you that we would furnish
diagrammatic sketches of the proposed injection wells. We
now enclose in triplicate sketches of the Hudson No. 1 and the
Hudson No. 5 proposed injection wells. Copies of these
sketches are being furnished the New Mexico State Engineer and
the United States Geological Survey.

Yours very truly,

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY
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Paul W. Eaton, Jr.

PWE/ jw

cc: New Mexico State Engineer
Mr. James Knauf
Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc.
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June 14, 1967

87 duy 15
Mr. Paul W. Eaton, Jr. '
Attorney at Law
Roswell, N. M,

Dear Mr. Eaton:

Receipt of a copy of your application on behalf of Franklin,
Aston and Pair, Inc., seeking Oil Conservation Commission
authorization to institute a waterflood project in parts of
Sections 17 and 18, T. 17 8., R. 31 Bi., is gratefully acknéw-
ledged.

FEI/ma Yours truly,
cc-01il Conservation Commission
S. E. Reynolds
State Engineer

By

Frank E. Irby
Chief

Water Rights Div.
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